# Yasmine Elkhateeb

#### **Professional Details**

Ph.D. candidate in Economics Sorbonne Economics Center,

University of Paris 1 Panthéon Sorbonne

Office: 112 Bd. de l'Hôpital, 75013, Paris, France

#### **Personal Details**

Female, Egyptian

Date of birth: 28/01/1996, Cairo, Egypt

Phone: (+ 33)661476624

E-mail: yasmine.elkhateeb@univ-paris1.fr https://sites.google.com/view/yasmineelkhateeb

Research interests: International Migration, Development Economics, Gender Economics, and Political Economy.

# **Current positions**

•	
2022 – Present	<b>Teaching and Research Assistant (A.T.E.R).</b> University of Paris 1 Panthéon - Sorbonne, Paris, France
2019 – Present	<b>Assistant Lecturer.</b> Economics department, Faculty of Economics and Political Science (FEPS), Cairo University, Egypt (on leave)
2019 – 2021	Teaching assistant. University of Paris 1 Panthéon - Sorbonne, Paris, France
Education	
2019 - 2024	Ph.D. in Economics. University of Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, Paris, France
	<ul> <li>Thesis title "Three Essays on the Political, Social, and Economic Impact of the Internet and Migration"</li> <li>Supervisor: Mathilde Maurel, Co-supervisor: Jérôme Valette</li> <li>Jury members: Simone Bertoli, Lisa Chauvet, Flore Gubert, Marion Mercier</li> </ul>
2023	Visiting Ph.D. student. Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain
2018 – 2019	- Hosted by: Riccardo Turati in the Applied Economics Department (1 month)  M.A. in Development Economics. University of Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, Paris, France
2014 - 2018 2014 - 2017	<ul> <li>Summa cum laude, ranked 1<sup>st</sup> of the Master</li> <li>B.A. in Economics. Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Economics Department, French Section, Minor Statistics, Cairo University, Egypt</li> <li>Summa cum laude, ranked 1<sup>st</sup> of the faculty</li> <li>B.A. in Economics. University of Paris 1 Panthéon - Sorbonne and Cairo University</li> </ul>
	- Summa cum laude, ranked 1 <sup>st</sup> of the joint program

# **Teaching Experience**

#### University of Paris 1 Panthéon - Sorbonne

2021 - 2024	Statistics & Probabilities (Undergraduate Program in Economics, 3 <sup>rd</sup> year) – 150h
2019 - 2024	Mathematics (Undergraduate Program in Economics, 2 <sup>nd</sup> year) – 123h
2019 - 2022	<b>Macroeconomics of growth</b> (Undergraduate Program in Economics, 3 <sup>rd</sup> year) – 111h

### **Publication**

**Misinformation Technology: Internet Use and Political Misperceptions in Africa.** Cariolle, J., Elkhateeb Y., & Maurel M. (2024). *Journal of Comparative Economics (In press)* https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jce.2024.01.002

### **Work in Progress**

The Double-Edged Sword: Male Migration and Females Left Behind Labor Supply in Egypt. Immigration and Cultural Heterogeneity: Evidence from Two Decades in Europe. (With Riccardo Turati and Jérôme Valette)

### **Conference & Seminar Presentations**

2024	7th International Conference on the Political Economy of Democracy and
	Dictatorship – (Münster, Germany)
	Lisbon Migration Economics Workshop – (Lisbon, Portugal)
	The Economic, Social and Political Effects of Migration - (Leiden, Netherlands)
2023	Department of Applied Economics Lunch Seminar at Universität Autònoma de
	Barcelona - (Barcelona, Spain)
	CSAE Conference 2023: Economic Development in Africa (CSAE, Oxford)
	CERDI Research Seminar (Clermont-Ferrand, France)
	DIMIG Workshop (Paris, France)
	FESP-Paris 1 Ninth Research Workshop (Paris, France). Scheduled
	Conférence de la Chaire Confiance Numérique (Abidjan, Côte d'Ivoire). Scheduled
	Immigration in OECD countries - 13th Annual Conference (Paris, France). Scheduled
2022	Journées doctorales du développement (Paris, France)
	European Public Choice Society Meeting (EPCS, Braga)
	Paris Migration and Demographic Economics Seminar – discussant (PMDES, Paris)
	21 <sup>st</sup> Journées Louis-André Gérard-Varet (LAGV, Marseille)
	International Conference on Development Economics (ICDE, Clermont-Ferrand)
	Economics & Politics Workshop (EPAL, Lille)
2021	International Conference on Development Economics (ICDE, Bordeaux)
	3 <sup>rd</sup> International Conference on Globalization and Development (GLAD, Göttingen)
2019	Development Economics Sorbonne Informal Research Seminar (DESIR, Paris)

### Scientific & Administrative Activities

2020 - 2024	Representative of PhD students at the Doctoral School of the Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne
	Economic Department and at the Sorbonne Economics Center
2022 - 2023	Co-organizer of the 18th Doctorissimes Conference, Paris, France
2020 - 2022	Organizer of the DESIR Seminar PhD students Seminar, the Sorbonne Economics Center
2021	Co-organizer of the CES PhD Seminar, the Sorbonne Economics Center, Paris, France
2020	Co-organizer of the 16th Doctorissimes Conference, Paris, France (cancelled due to
	Covid).

# **Scholarships and Grants**

- Mobility Grant The Institut Convergences Migrations
- Full Doctoral Scholarship The French Ministry of Research
- Eiffel Excellence Scholarship The French Ministry of Foreign affairs

# Languages, Computer skills and Other Affiliations

#### Languages:

- Arabic (native) - French (fluent: DELF B2, DFP Affaires B2) - English (fluent)

#### **Softwares:**

- Stata, QGIS, Latex, MS Office

#### **Affiliations:**

- Fellow at the Economic Department of the Institut Convergences Migrations (ICM)
- Member of the French Association of Development Economics (AFEDEV)
- Member of the French Association of Population Economists (AFÉPOP)

### References

Mathilde Maurel (Thesis supervisor) Paris 1 Panthéon – Sorbonne University mathilde.maurel@univ-paris1.fr Jérôme Valette (Co-supervisor) CEPII & Paris 1 Panthéon – Sorbonne University jerome.valette@cepii.fr